
 

 

Dare County Tourism Board Meeting 
 

September 21, 2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 

Keller Meeting Room-Duck Town Hall 
1200 Duck Road 
Duck, NC 27949 



DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

KELLER MEETING ROOM-DUCK TOWN HALL 

1200 DUCK ROAD 

DUCK, NC 27949 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order    

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  

 

III. Approval of Agenda 

     

IV. Approval of Minutes from the August 17, 2023 Meeting  

 

V. Public Comments 

  

VI. Chairman’s Report 

 

VII. Budget & Finance Report 

1. Monthly Reports 

 

VIII. Grants Committee Report 

1. Event Grant Recommendations 

  

IX. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates   

     

X. Old Business  

 

XI.      New Business 

   

XII. Board Member Comments 

 

XIII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting    

 

XIV.    Adjournment 

 

 

 



 

 

RECORD OF MINUTES 

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

JOCKEY’S RIDGE STATE PARK VISITORS CENTER 

300 W. CAROLISTA DRIVE 

NAGS HEAD, NC 27959 

 

 

 

ATTENDING:   

Tim Cafferty, Chairman; Monica Thibodeau, Vice Chair; Ervin Bateman, Treasurer; Ivy Ingram, Assistant 

Treasurer; David Hines, Secretary; Mark Ballog, Tod Clissold, Tonia Cohen, Richard Hess, Leo Holland, Dennis 

Robinson, and Mike Siers, and Jay Wheless. 

 

EXCUSED ABSENCE: Gray Berryman. 
 

STAFF: 

Lee Nettles, Executive Director  

Diane Bognich, Director of Administration  

Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist  

Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager 

Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager 

 

OTHERS ATTENDING: Joy Greenwood, Superintendent, Jockey’s Ridge State Park; Luke Halton, OBX Way.  

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed by a 

moment of silence.  Superintendent Greenwood welcomed the Board.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Siers. There was no 

discussion. The motion passed unanimously (12-0). 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Ms. Thibodeau moved to approve the meeting minutes from June 15, 2023 

meeting. Second by Mr. Hess. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (12-0). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  There were no public comments made. No written comments were received.  

 

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:  The Chairman introduced the recently hired Community Engagement Manager Jeff 

Schwartzenberg. 

 

The Board reviewed the extension request from Chicamacomico Historical Association.  Following discussion, 

Mr. Robinson moved to approve an extension to September 30, 2023 for Chicamacomico Historical Association. 

Second by Mr. Siers. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (12-0). 

 

 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Mr. Bateman reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts received.  

Receipts for fiscal year 2023-2024 are up 1.58% compared to 2022-2023 actual receipts.  The Board discussed 

how pricing increases were impacting the monthly receipts.  

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

LONG RANGE TOURISM MANAGEMENT PLAN DISCUSSION:  Lee Nettles reviewed the draft 

operating procedures and application for the Long Range Tourism Management Plan Task Force.  During 

discussion, Jay Wheless offered his legal opinion on the procedures and changes that need to be made.  The Board 

reached consensus to have staff continue working with Legal Counsel on the application and to continue moving 

forward with the taskforce.   

 

Ms. Ingram noted the upcoming State of the Child conference and suggested the CEM attend or that it was a part 

of the task force.  

 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES:  Lee Nettles: 

• Updated the Board on the remodel of the marketing department 

• Noted plans to attend the upcoming ESTO conference, along with Aaron Tuell 

• Meeting with Property Managers to discuss marketing plans  

• Additional marketing efforts and localized TV spots to help firm up the last part of summer  

• Reviewed the marketing dashboard, noting new metrics within the dashboard.  Mr. Hess asked if there 

was a platform to share the spending data with the industry partners.  Lee Nettles noted that he would 

look into a way to share that data without violating the terms of the contract.  (without giving away 

proprietary information).  

 

Lee Nettles reported on continuing work with Dare County Schools on the “Careers Beyond the Counter” 

program and upcoming events at the Soundside Event Site.   

 

Aaron Tuell reviewed recent press coverage, familiarization tours, and upcoming press trips.   

 

OLD BUSINESS:  There was no old business before the Board.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:  The Board reviewed and discussed the letter of support for the SAND (on file) for the US 

Department of Transportation 2023 PROTECT Grant.  Mr. Bateman moved to recommend approval of the 

support letter to the full Board.  Second by Mr. Hines.  There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously 

(12-0). 

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Holland noted that Southern Shores would hold a public hearing on 

expanding the sidewalks within the town and that traffic seems to have settled down.  Ms. Ingram noted the grand 

opening of the splash pad at Meekins Field.  Ms. Thibodeau noted the upcoming Duck Jazz Festival.  Mr. Hess 

noted the upcoming Seafood Festival.  Mr. Robinson noted the weather tower dedication and upcoming Day at the 

Docks.  Ms. Cohen noted that most J-1 workers were beginning to leave.  Mr. Ballog noted the same, as well 

college students, so places were starting to be short staffed.  

 

SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 

September 21, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. with the location to be announced.  

 

The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned the 

meeting at 10:22 a.m. 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



















































Event Grant Requests Fiscal Year 2023/2024

Organization & Project

 Requested 

Amount 

Recommended 

Amount Description

Previously 

Awarded

Dare County Arts Council 7,500.00$      5,000.00$          FY22/23:$4500

Artrageous Kids Art Festival 2024 FY21/22:$7500

May 11, 2024 FY19/20:$1500

Dare County Arts Council 7,500.00$      6,000.00$          FY22/23:$6000

2024 Rock the Cape FY21/22:$7500

June 6-7, 2024 FY19/20:$7000

Dare County Restaurant Association 30,000.00$    20,000.00$        FY22/23:$20000

OBX Taste of the Beach 2024 FY21/22:$25000

Late March/Early April FY20/21:$20000

Eastern Surfing Association OBNC District 20,000.00$    12,500.00$        FY22/23:$12500

ESA 2024 Mid-Atlantic Regional Surfing Championship Max eligible FY21/22:$12500

April 26-28, 2024 ($27,000 req) FY19/20:$10000

Elizabethan Gardens 30,000.00$    22,000.00$        FY22/23:$20000

2023 WinterLights FY21/22:$25000

December 1-30, 2023 FY20/21:$20000

First Flight Society, Inc. 5,000.00$      3,000.00$          FY19/20:$1000

120th anniversary of Wright Bros First Flight Max eligible FY16/17:$5000

December 16-17, 2023 ($10,000 req) FY13/14:$5750

Garage Band Charities 20,000.00$    15,000.00$        FY22/23:$10000

2024 OBX Rod & Custom Festival FY21/22:$15000

May 2-4, 2024 FY20/21:$15000

Hatteras Village Civic Association 10,000.00$    7,500.00$          FY21/22:$5000

Hatteras Village Offshore Open 2024 Max eligible FY19/20:$32000

May 14-18, 2024 ($22,330 req) FY18/19:$15000

Manteo Preservation Trust 5,000.00$      4,000.00$          FY22/23: $2500

2023 Holiday Tour of Homes Max eligible FY18/19: $5820

Nov 30-Dec 2, 2023 ($8,440 req) FY17/18: $3500

NC Coastal Federation 4,400.00$      4,000.00$          FY20/21: $3500

2024 Hatteras Island Oyster Roast FY19/20: $6000

February 3, 2024 FY18/19: $6000

Outer Banks Conservationists 5,000.00$      2,500.00$          New Event

Christmas on the North End Max eligible

December 1-2, 2023 ($5,032 req)

 Entertainment, Marketing, T-Shirts, Infrastructure 

 Entertainment, Marketing 

 Marketing, T-Shirts, Entertainment 

 Marketing 

 Entertainment, Marketing, Rentals 

 Entertainment, Marketing 

 Marketing, Rentals of Infrastructure 

 Infrastructure, T-Shirts, Marketing 

 Marketing, Infrastructure: Lighting/Sound System 

 Marketing, Entertainment, Rentals 

 Marketing, T-Shirts, Entertainment 



Event Grant Requests Fiscal Year 2023/2024

Organization & Project

 Requested 

Amount 

Recommended 

Amount Description

Previously 

Awarded

Outer Banks Relief Foundation 1,000.00$      1,000.00$          FY19/20:$1000

2024 Couture by the Shore FY16/17:$2000

May 11, 2024 FY15/16:$1000

Outer Banks Sailing Association 4,145.00$      2,000.00$          New Event

OBX Multihull Sailfest

September 6-7, 2024

Outer Banks Sporting Events 20,000.00$    12,500.00$        FY22/23:$12500

Flying Pirate Half Marathon Max eligible FY20/21:$10000

April 19-21, 2024 ($30,000 req) FY19/20:$20000

Outer Banks Sporting Events 5,000.00$      2,000.00$          FY19/20:$2000

Running of the Leprechaun

March 16, 2024

Roanoke Island Historical Association 5,000.00$      4,000.00$          FY22/23:$3250

Lost Colony Wine, Beer & Culinary Festival FY19/20:$8000

April 12-13, 2024 FY18/19:$17000

Town of Nags Head 7,000.00$      4,000.00$          FY22/23:$3500

Kelly's St. Patrick's Day Parade FY20/21:$3000

March 17, 2024 EED: $5000

Total Amount Requested 186,545.00$  127,000.00$      

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

Beginning Balance 400,000.00$      

Amount Recommended 127,000.00$      

Remaining Funds 273,000.00$     

 Marketing, Rentals, Entertainment 

 Marketing 

 Entertainment, Marketing, Infrastructure 

 Marketing, Infrastructure, T-Shirts 

 Rentals, Entertainment, T-Shirts, Marketing 

 Rentals, T-Shirts, Entertainment, Marketing 

















































OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU – COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

 

Task Force Update 

9/5/23 – Email to existing Task Force members // Thank You and invite to remain on Task Force 

9/11/23 and 9/14/23 – Follow up outreach 

9/15/23 – Deadline for existing Task Force members to commit 

9/18/23 – Open application window to fill remaining Task Force spots 

10/19/23 – Present Task Force members to Tourism Board for review/approval 

 

Returning Task Force Members (as of September 13, 2023): 

Jessica Barnes (OBX Forever) 

Karen Brown (Outer Banks Chamber) 

Tim Cafferty (DCTB / Outer Banks Blue) 

Shannon Castillo (Dare County Schools) 

Reide Corbett (Coastal Studies Institute) 

Mary Helen Goodloe-Murphy (Island Free Press) 

Dave Hallac (National Park Service) 

Willo Kelly (Outer Banks Assoc. of Realtors) 

Ronnie Sloan (Outer Banks Health) 

Tim Sweeney (College of the Albemarle) 

The Task Force is comprised of a representative of the following groups: 

Cultural Attraction 

Dare County Board of Commissioners 

Dare County Tourism Board 

Dare County Education 

Environmental Agency or Group 

Hatteras Island Business 

Healthcare 

Historical Attraction 

Infrastructure (Housing/Transportation) 

Lodging Business 

Municipality 

National Park Service 

Non-Profit Organization 

Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce 

Residents (4, including 1 Hatteras and 1 non-resident property owner) 

Restaurant Business 

 

Task Force - Next Steps: 

- Finalize Task Force members 

- Task Force Chair appointment by DCTB Chair 

- Call for first Task Force meeting 

- Task Force member “orientation” packet … create and share in advance of first meeting 

- Action items from Implementation Plan to discuss at first meeting 

 



 

Community / Stakeholder Meetings 

9/1/23 – Karen Brown (Outer Banks Chamber) - Task Force 

9/5/23 – Ronnie Sloan (Outer Banks Health) - Task Force 

9/7/23 – Luke Baer (Kitty Hawk Kites) - Task Force 

9/8/23 – Outer Banks Community Services Collaborative (Non-Profit) Quarterly Meeting 

9/13/23 – Jessica Barnes (Outer Banks Forever) - Task Force 

9/13/23 – NCDOT: North Carolina Locally Coordinated Plan (Accessibility) 

9/28/23 – Non-Profit Organization Knowledge Series 

 

Ongoing: 

- Introductory meetings with Task Force members to discuss their experiences and keep them updated 

on next steps/timing. 

- “Road Show” – lining up opportunities to get in front of various Outer Banks stakeholders –   

community groups, organizations, associations, and stakeholders – to introduce them to the LRTMP 

* Please let Jeff know if you have any thoughts/ideas for potential “Road Show” audiences 

 

 

In the Works / On the Horizon 

LRTMP Awareness & Communication 

- Community Engagement Manager Press Release (9/5/23) 

- “Road Show” content/presentation 

- Announcement of LRTMP Task Force chair and members (local media, stakeholders, LRTMP email list) 

- Creation of a ‘1-sheeter’ infographic w/ LRTMP overview, goals, strategies, contact, etc. 

- Explore creation of short video to introduce and provide overview for LRTMP 

- Content creation for 2023 State of Dare County Tourism collateral piece 

- Preparation for 2023 OBX Tourism Summit: Tourism for Good (11/2/23) 



 
 
*A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay contributes an 
average of $9,000 to $11,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, 
admission fees, souvenirs, and local taxes. – American Bus Association 
 
 

TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY – SEPTEMBER 2023 
 
Recent Trade Show Report: 
Tourism Sales had the pleasure of participating in the VMA-NCMA-MCASC Annual Meeting and Marketplace, 
which took place from August 22nd to 25th in Cherokee, North Carolina. During the event, staff had productive 
meetings with 12 out of the 14 tour operators who had scheduled appointments. It's worth noting that this 
trade show serves as a significant source of our student group bookings for the upcoming Spring season, and 
we are thrilled to see a resurgence in student group interest. Notably, Young Transportation and Christian 
Tours (combined) have already reported a total of 28 student groups scheduled to visit between March 2024 
and May 2024. 
 
What is NCMA | VMA | MASC? The North Carolina Motorcoach Association, the Virginia Motorcoach 
Association and the Motorcoach Association of South Carolina are trade organizations that represent 
approximately 185 motorcoach and tour companies collectively in the states of North Carolina, Virginia and 
South Carolina. Its members operate charter, group tour, airport express, special operations, and contract 
services (commuter, school, transit). These 3 state associations combined their annual meetings and trade 
shows into one larger conference. While this is one of the smaller motorcoach marketplaces we attend it's 
a valuable show to network with our in state tour operators and group leaders as well as our neighboring 
states.  

Tourism sales is working on the sales leads to the industry partners and the follow-up to these tour operators 
with their requests. 

              
Future Trade Show Dates and Locations: 

• November 12 – 15, 2023: National Tour Association, TREX 23, Shreveport, LA 
• December 4-7, 2023: Travel South International Show, Memphis, TN  
• December 14-15, 2023: AENC Marketplace, Raleigh, NC 
• January 13-16, 2024: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Nashville, TN 
• March 17-19, 2024: Visit NC 365, Greenville, NC 
• March 20 – 24, 2024: STS Domestic Showcase, Little Rock, AR 
• May 3-7, 2024:  US Travel’s IPW, Los Angeles, CA 

              
 
Industry Relations | OBX Tourism Summit | Thurs, November 2nd | 8:30am -3:00pm: 

The Bureau staff is thrilled to announce that registration is now open 
for our annual OBX Tourism Summit, which will be held at the Ramada 
Plaza in Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina, on Thursday, November 2nd, 
running from 8:30 am to 3:00 pm. This year's theme, "Tourism for 
Good," promises an exciting and insightful event. Currently, we are 
working on assembling an impressive lineup of speakers who will delve 

into various topics, including tourism economics, long-term tourism planning, harnessing the power of artificial 
intelligence to your advantage, voluntourism, updates from OBVB and a social with our non-profits at Swells’a 
Brewing. Please let us know if you would like to attend the Tourism Summit and we’ll get you registered. 



 
 
*A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay contributes an 
average of $9,000 to $11,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, 
admission fees, souvenirs, and local taxes. – American Bus Association 
 
 

 
2024 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide | On Sale Now: 
 
The 2024 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide is now available for purchase! We are excited to announce our 
continued partnership with Outside Magazine, which will enable us to promote the 2024 Outer Banks Official 
Travel Guide to a wide audience, including Outside's extensive email subscriber base and their highly engaged 
"National Parks Trips" select list. Additionally, we will be targeting history enthusiasts through Smithsonian 
Magazine's email subscribers. When users click on these advertisements, they will be directed to the Outer 
Banks Travel Guide online request form. Please note that only those who purchase a full-page ad will be 
“Featured Sponsors" on the form. These sponsor links will remain active on the webpage for an entire year. 
 
For comprehensive details on our Travel Guide’s distribution, exclusive opportunities, added value 
opportunity, rates, and contract terms, see attached for our 2024 advertising kit. 
              
The Soundside Event Site:  
Attached is the current 2023 Events Calendar for the Soundside Event Site for your review.  
              
Industry Partner Meetings:  
The Bureau's staff recently convened with the Property Manager Committee from OBAR to explore potential 
opportunities for collaboration and partnership in our marketing initiatives. The discussion predominantly 
revolved around the nature of our incoming guests, strategies to attract desirable guests, highlighting our 
family-friendly offerings, and emphasizing experience-driven opportunities. In an effort to stay informed about 
emerging trends, the Bureau also requested the committee to share insights, such as the observed decrease in 
last-minute bookings and slower early bookings. We are committed to maintaining an ongoing and transparent 
dialogue with the property managers to foster a productive partnership. 
 



Place your business information directly into the hands of 
individuals actively preparing for their Outer Banks adventure!

The Outer Banks Travel Guide
The 2024 Official Publication of the Outer Banks Visitor Bureau

Exclusive Advertising Opportunity

Page 1 of 2

Program Overview:
We are excited to open ad sales for the Visitors Bureau’s 2024 Official Outer Banks 
Travel Guide, offering you a distribution that can’t be matched by any other guide. The 
Bureau’s Guide has a printed circulation of 200,000 copies, distribution in-market and 
out-of-market. Plus, you get the Bureau’s multi-million dollar marketing campaigns driving 
traffic to the Guide and your business.

Special Opportunity for Full-Page Advertisers:
This year, the Visitors Bureau will promote Travel Guide requests with a campaign to 
Outside Magazine email subscribers and to their targeted National Parks Trips list. We’ve 
also added a special email to Smithsonian history enthusiasts. People that click on those 
ads will be directed to the Outer Banks Travel Guide online request form. The request 
form will include call-outs for “Featured Sponsors.” To be listed as a Featured Sponsor, 
you must purchase a full-page ad within the 2024 Travel Guide. The links will remain live 
on the webpage for a year.

Distribution:
The Visitors Bureau guide is distributed throughout the local area but is also mailed to top 
feeder markets like DC, MD, NJ, NY, NC, OH, PA, VA, WV, and Canada. It’s also available 
throughout the year at state welcome centers, regional visitor centers, AAA offices, travel 
agencies, and other tourism authorities in the US and Canada. Only the Visitors Bureau’s 
Guide can get you that kind of coverage!

Added Value for All Advertisers:
The value of your ad placement goes far beyond the printed Guide. We also direct 
potential travelers to the virtual version of the Guide where viewers can see and click on 
your online advertisement (directing to your site) throughout the year.

Ad Spaces Have Sold Out the Last Two Years, Don’t Miss Out!
Don’t miss this golden opportunity to let the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau’s advertising 
and social media campaigns generate highly qualified traffic for you winter, spring, 
summer and fall.



2024 TRAVEL GUIDE CONTRACT & ARTWORK AGREEMENT

Business Name: ____________________________________________________________________________________

Contact Person: ___________________________________________________________________________________

Billing Address: ___________________________________________ City/State/Zip ___________________________

Phone/Fax: _____________________________ Email: ____________________________________________________

Size of Ad Space Requested: (Commitment Deadline: Friday, September 29, 2023 
Creative Deadline: Tuesday, October 10, 2023)

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau
ATTN: Lorrie Love

Email: love@outerbanks.org
252-473-2138 (p) 252-473-5777 (fax)

Email or Fax
completed form to:

 Back Cover | $7,000 (advertiser supplied ad)
 
 Inside Front Cover | $6,000 (advertiser supplied ad)

 Inside Back Cover | $6,000 (advertiser supplied ad)

 Full Page | $5,000 (advertiser supplied ad)
 
 Half Page | $2,500 (formatted ad)

 Quarter Page | $1,500 (formatted ad)

AD SPACES ARE LIMITED. ONCE SOLD OUT, NO ADDITIONAL ADS WILL BE ACCEPTED!

Total Contract Amount: $___________________________________________________________________________
Make check payable to the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau

It is the advertiser’s responsibility to ensure that they or the designated ad agency provide the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau the 
advertising artwork that meet the specifications no later than October 10, 2023.  The production schedule for the insert requires 
that this deadline be met. If artwork is not received by this deadline, your ad may not be included in the guide. All ads must be 
accompanied by a color proof. Please send your completed artwork to Lorrie Love, love@outerbanks.org.

Agency or Company producing your Ad: _____________________________________________________________

Contact Person or Ad Agency: ______________________________________________________________________

Phone: _____________________________ Email: ________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________
SIGNATURE OF OWNER, MANAGER, OR AUTHORIZED PERSON

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | 1 Visitors Center Circle Manteo, NC 27954 | 877.629.4386 
Official Tourism Authority for Dare County’s Outer Banks Page 2 of 2

• Travel Guide Size: 10.5” x 7.875” 
• 44 pages; 200,000 copies distributed

Tourism Sales
Cross-Out

Tourism Sales
Cross-Out

Tourism Sales
Cross-Out



Name of Event Date of Event
Event Times (times may 

change as event draws 
closer)

Number of Attendees 
Expected

Site Reserved

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 16, 2023 11:00am - 6:00pm
1000 (not all on site at 

one time)
Friday, September 15-Saturday, September 16, 2023

OBX Corvette Festival (Garage 
Band Charities)

Friday, October 6-Saturday, October 7, 2023 10:00am - 6:00pm
750-1000 (not all at one 

time)
Friday, October 6-Saturday, October 7, 2023

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 21, 2023 10:30am - 6:00pm
8,000-10,000 (not all at 

one time, flow)
Wednesday, October 18-Wednesday, October 25, 2023

OBX Brewtag
Saturday, October 28, 2023 11:00am - 6:00pm 4000-5000

Wednesday, October 25-Tuesday, October 31, 2023

Dare County Schools - Truck 
Career Day

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 (rain date: Thursday, 
November 9)

9:00am - 11:00am 400 5th graders
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 (rain date: Thursday, 

November 9)

The Wall That Heals Wednesday, November 15-Sunday, November 19, 2023 24 hours
7,000-11,000 (not all at 
one time, est 3000 peak 

attendance per day)
Tuesday, November 14-Sunday, November 19, 2023

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 3, 2023 10:00am-2:00pm
500-750 (not all at one 

time) Sunday, December 3, 2023

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 10, 2023 10:00am-2:00pm
500-750 (not all at one 

time) Sunday, December 10, 2023

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 17, 2023 10:00am-2:00pm
500-750 (not all at one 

time) Sunday, December 17, 2023

2023 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



 

 

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
 

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: September 2023 
 

PRESS  RELEASE 
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Welcomes Jeff Schwartzenberg As Community Engagement Manager | Sep 
5, 2023 -Aaron sent out a local media release  
 
EVENT SPONSORSHIP 
Outer Banks WRV Pro -Aaron worked with staff to put together sponsorship messages and Raw OBX 
videos for competition on-air hosts to read live and refer to for establishing shots. According to the event, 
the first day viewership online was 32.6k live views and 45k+ views on Instagram video. 
 
EARNED MEDIA 
Fodor’s Travel | Sep 13, 2023 -Aaron worked with the editorial team at Fodor’s, including a writer who 
visited the Outer Banks on a past FAM with the Midwest Travel Writers Association. Amy Eckert submitted 
the Outer Banks for inclusion in the Fodor’s article about the world’s most scenic ocean drives. 
https://bit.ly/3re8Fpg 
 
QC Exclusive – Charlotte, NC | Q1-Q3 -Aaron helped identify and opportunity to share the Outer Banks 
with the growing greater Charlotte metro area and beyond through a content partnership with the QC 
Exclusive magazine and the statewide Discover the Carolinas online media.  
 
180k magazines printed/distributed a year 
57k social media followers @qcexclusive 
150k page views/month on qcexclusive.com 
10k+ newsletter subscribers 
Discover The Carolinas 
87.4k on TikTok and 38.8k on Instagram 
8,213k+ newsletter subscribers 
 
Tiktok, IG Reels, IG Posts, IG Stories for @discoverthecarolinas and @qcexclusive 
Views/Accounts Reached=203,829 
Shares=1000 
Likes=6510 
Comments=213 
 
TikTok 
https://www.tiktok.com/t/ZT8LorKEx/ 
https://www.tiktok.com/@discoverthecarolinas/video/7197814251409689902 
https://www.tiktok.com/t/ZT8LoH9SB/ 
https://www.tiktok.com/t/ZT8Lo5tt3/ 
https://www.tiktok.com/t/ZT8Lo95mc/ 
 
IG Reels: @discoverthecarolinas 
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CtaIacVpjyz/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CtXvvTxpOzR/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CtQAkNkJVj3/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CtNMHx6pUUX/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CsW7_EfJU-P/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
 

https://bit.ly/3re8Fpg


 

 

IG Posts: @discoverthecarolinas 
https://www.instagram.com/p/CsE7GGTMJlF/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
https://www.instagram.com/p/CtxEfZosLOB/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
 
IG Reels @qcexclusive 
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CtPs0Q0AcF_/?igshid=MzRlODBiNWFlZA== 
 
IG Stories: @discoverthecarolinas 
June 14: 4 slides 
June 12: 4 slides 
June 11: 9 slides 
June 10: 9 slides 
June 9: 11 slides 
June 23: 1 slide 
 
QC Exclusive Magazine | Summer Issue We took a deeper dive into the sustainability and stewardship 
stories of our parks, community and local non-profits. 
Issue 5 2023 Cover 
Editorial pages 90-95  
Other mentions in Issue 5: pg. 101, 104, 105, 107, 108 
Full page ads in travel section Issues 5 + 6 
 
Online Articles That Have Already Run 
QC Exclusive - Secret Beaches of the Carolinas You’ve Never Heard Of: https://bit.ly/45QRMA7 
QC Exclusive - Top things for couples to do in OBX: https://bit.ly/3RkMBnF 
Discover the Carolinas - White Doe Inn: https://bit.ly/467so8Q 
Discover the Carolinas - Top 20 Things To Do In OBX with Kids: https://bit.ly/3EzCh3w 
Discover the Carolinas - Top Things To Do In OBX When It Rains: https://bit.ly/3EWESEZ 

 
PRESS TRIPS 
Toronto Sun | Aug 2023 -Aaron worked with the editorial team at Toronto Sun for an in-market visit in late 
August by Laura Nelles, the week of August 23-26. Toronto Sun is a Post Media newspaper with potential 
syndicated reach of 12+Million across Canada. Laura checked out the new Hotel Manteo, the Bear Bus and 
Manteo Historic Walking Tour to name a few, as well as toured a new vacation rental home during her 
research. 
 
Planetware.com | Sep 23-30, 2023  Michael Law has an assignment to cover the Outer Banks 
for Planetware.com, monthly visitors 3.5 million. The article is to cover the the kiteboarding scene in a 1st 
person format. In addition to this article, he'll be writing an additional 1st person piece on camping in the 
Outer Banks. All pieces will be supported by original photography. The article is anticipated in early 2024. 
 
Garden & Gun, etc. | Oct 12, 2023  Aaron met with DC-based freelance contributor Amy White during the 
VisitNC DC Media Mission. Amy freelances for Garden & Gun, National Geographic, Arlington Magazine, 
etc. Aaron is working to bring Amy to the Outer Banks in October.  

 
MEDIA MISSIONS 
Washington, DC | Aug 14-16, 2023  Aaron joined the VisitNC PR team on a series of deskside visits and 
appointments with premium media outlet staff in one of our most important drive markets to pitch story 
ideas about the Outer Banks. We’ve had some early interest in exploring the Outer Banks by some of 
those media.  

  

http://planetware.com/
















9/12/23, 12:49 PM Constant Contact

https://app.constantcontact.com/pages/campaigns/email-details/details/activity/c8c33906-3b49-410c-85a2-947891eadc72 1/2

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Welcomes Jeff Schwartzenberg as
Community Engagement Manager

Long-Range Tourism Management Plan Central To New Staff Position

Manteo, NC (September 5, 2023) – The Outer Banks Visitors
Bureau is pleased to announce Jeff Schwartzenberg has joined
the organization in the newly created Community Engagement
Manager role. With more than two decades of marketing,
communications and strategic partnership experience,
Schwartzenberg has been charged with helping put the
strategies of the Long-Range Tourism Management
Plan (LRTMP) into practice within the Outer Banks community.
“This is an exciting journey that we are embarking on with
residents and visitors,” says Lee Nettles, Executive Director.
“The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau has taken the next big step
with the creation of this new staff position. It’s a big job and we
think Jeff has the perfect spirit and experience to make things
happen.”

The Dare County Tourism Board spearheaded the 18-month
LRTMP process, creating a special task force and curating the
input of hundreds of tourism community stakeholders and thousands of residents. The plan serves as a
roadmap for responsible and sustainable tourism on the Outer Banks. Schwartzenberg will be
responsible for developing and coordinating partner engagement programs, collaborating with local non-
profit organizations, enhancing partnerships within the community and implementing the initiatives of the
LRTMP with a focus on strengthening relations between visitors, the tourism industry and residents.

"I am excited and extremely grateful to be joining the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau team in this new role,”
says Schwartzenberg. “As a past visitor, previous local business owner, and resident for the past nine
years, my diverse perspective helps me to understand the dynamic opportunities and unique challenges
facing the Outer Banks tourism landscape. I look forward to engaging with our community stakeholders
as we seek to balance quality of life with quality of place and experiences.”

Schwartzenberg previously served as Marketing Director for Currituck County Department of Travel and
Tourism, led marketing and communications efforts for Kitty Hawk Kites and owned and operated OBX
Frozen Yogurt for five years. Prior to his relocation to Kitty Hawk in 2014, he served in senior marketing
capacities for the Country Music Hall of Fame and Museum, Nashville Predators Hockey Club (NHL),
Vanderbilt University, and Travelocity, after beginning his career with the New York Rangers Hockey Club
(NHL).

Schwartzenberg has a bachelor’s degree in management, with a concentration in marketing, from
Binghamton University in New York. He has served on several local nonprofit boards, including the Outer
Banks Chamber of Commerce, Outer Banks Relief Foundation and Outer Banks Sporting Events.



9/12/23, 12:49 PM Constant Contact

https://app.constantcontact.com/pages/campaigns/email-details/details/activity/c8c33906-3b49-410c-85a2-947891eadc72 2/2

About The Outer Banks
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau is a public authority and the lead marketing and promotional agency for
Dare County's Outer Banks, a 100 mile stretch of barrier islands off the North Carolina coast.
outerbanks.org

Media Contact:
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau
252.305.2137 mobile
tuell@outerbanks.org

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | www.outerbanks.org

        

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | 1 Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC 27954

Unsubscribe tuell@outerbanks.org

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by tuell@outerbanks.org powered by

Try email marketing for free today!


	AGENDA SEPT 21 2023 BOARD
	Board August 17, 2023 Minutes
	Budget & Finance
	Meals Occupancy Graphs (1)
	B1
	b2
	B3

	Final Event Grant Awards 9723
	Dashboard
	Community Engagement
	Tourism Sales Report
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 09.21.23.pdf
	2024 Outer Banks Travel Guide Ad Kit Final.pdf
	2023 Soundside Event Site Calendar Sept Board Report.pdf
	Sep 23


	PR Report
	Sep 2023 Board Packet-Aaron
	IMG_5658
	IMG_5659
	IMG_5660
	IMG_5661
	IMG_5662
	IMG_5663
	IMG_5664


	Business Name: 
	Contact Person: 
	Billing Address: 
	CityStateZip: 
	PhoneFax: 
	Email: 
	Back Cover  7000 advertiser supplied ad: Off
	Inside Front Cover  6000 advertiser supplied ad: Off
	Inside Back Cover  6000 advertiser supplied ad: Off
	Full Page  5000 advertiser supplied ad: Off
	Half Page  2500 formatted ad: Off
	Quarter Page  1500 formatted ad: Off
	Total Contract Amount: 
	Agency or Company producing your Ad: 
	Contact Person or Ad Agency: 
	Phone: 
	Email_2: 
	Signature1_es_:signer:signature: 


